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From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 

To : Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: 

Thursday, December 06,2007 10:42 AM 

I responded on the other e-mail. Yes, it is all RAF. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2007 10:39 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

On the Clearwire, is all of this Raf. They just sent a check in 

FPSC-COE41.41SSlOH CLERK 
12/6/2007 



RAF Form 

Raquel Tully 

Page 1 of 7 

From: Paula lsler 

Sent: Thursday, December 06,2007 11 :45 AM 

To : 'Erin Boone'; Raquel Tully 
cc: Terri Natoli; Olivia Malloy 

Subject: RE: RAF Form 

Yes, it will just be a copy of this e-mail that is sent to the Commission Clerk's office and is documented in the docket file. However, 
once it is documented, I will be happy to send you a copy. 

From: Erin Boone [mailto:erin.boone@clearwire.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2007 11:26 AM 
To: Paula Isler; Raquel Tully 
Cc: Terri Natoli; Olivia Malloy 
Subject: RE: RAF Form 

Hi Paula, 
Thank you very much. That is great news. If possible, and at your earliest convenience, could we also please receive a copy of the 
proof of payment you refer to below? 

Best Regards, 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORKPRODUCT 
PRlVlLEGEDlCONFlDENTIAL 

Erin Boone 
Corporate Counsel, Regulatory Affairs 
clearwore 
815 Connecticut Ave. N.W. 
Suite 61 0 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
202-351 -5026 

From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2007 10:42 AM 
To: Erin Boone; Raquel Tully 
Subject: FW: RAF Form 

Ms. Boone, we have now received the payment. 

Raquel, please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment of the 2007 RAF for documentation in Docket No. 070575-TX 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2007 10:35 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: RAF Form 

I just received Clearwire, TX888 for $600.00 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2007 8:27 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: RAF Form 

i3/7/3nn7 
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RAF Form 
Will you let me know if we do receive payment today or tomorrow? Thanks. 
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From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2007 8:26 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: RAF Form 

no 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2007 8:22 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: FW: RAF Form 

Good morning. Have we received payment yet from Clearwire? 

From: Erin Boone [mailto:erin.boone@clearwire.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 10:18 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Olivia Malloy 
Subject: RE: RAF Form 

Thank you Paula. 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORKPRODUCT 
PRlVlLEGEDlCONFlDENTIAL 

Erin Boone 
Corporate Counsel, Regulatory Affairs 
cl ea two re 
815 Connecticut Ave. N.W. 
Suite 610 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
202-351 -5026 

From : Paula Isler [ma i I to : PIsler@PSC. STATE. FL. US] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 10:16 AM 
To: Erin Boone 
Cc: Olivia Malloy 
Subject: FW: RAF Form 

Good morning. As of right now, we have not received it yet. However, I will follow up with Fiscal about 3 p.m., which is around 
when our last mail is delivered. 1'11 let you know. 

Paula lsler 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6502-Phone 
(850) 413-6503-Fax 
Plsler@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 10:07 AM 



RAF Form 
To: Paula 'Isler 
subject: RE: RAF Form 
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as of now no, I don't know if they have received any checks in the mailroom. 

~- 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 10:04 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: FW: RAF Form 

Good morning Raquel. Please advise if we've received payment of the 2007 RAF for TX888 (Clearwire). Thanks. 

From: Erin Boone [mailto:erin.boone@clearwire.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 1 O : O l  AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Olivia Malloy 
Subject: RE: RAF Form 

Hi Paula, 
Good morning. We wanted to follow up with you to see if you received Clearwire's final regulatory fee payment in accordance with 
its CLEC certification cancellation in Docket 070575-TX. Please let us know if you have received it at your earliest convenience. 

Best Regards, 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORKPRODUCT 
PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL 

Erin Boone 
Corporate Counsel, Regulatory Affairs 
clearwore 
815 Connecticut Ave. N.W. 
Suite 610 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
202-351 -5026 

From: Ray Kennedy [mailto:RKennedy@PSC.STATE.FL.USI 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2007 11:09 AM 
To: Erin Boone 
Cc: Olivia Malloy; Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: RAF Form 

Erin, I have copied Paula lsler on this e-mail. Paula is handling the cancellation in Docket 070575-TX. 

Paula is the best person to contact regarding the regulatory fee payment. Our Fiscal group typically notifies Paula when the 
payment is received. If not, Paula follows-up with them, particularly when a cancellation docket is involved. If you have any 
questions about the Docket, just check with Paula. 

Ray Kennedy 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Phone: 850-41 3-6584 
Fax: 850-41 3-6585 
E-Mail: rkennedy@psc.state.fI.us 

12/7/2007 
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From: Erin Boone [mailto:erin.boone@clearwire.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2007 10:50 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Ohia Malloy 
Subject: RE: RAF Form 

Hi Ray. I did just accidentally hit the send button. However, now that I have your attention, I wanted to let you know that we will be 
in touch on Wednesday to follow up on your receipt of Clearwire Telecommunications Services' final Regulatory fee payment for its 
CLEC cancellation. We sent it on Friday. Are you the correct person to follow-up with about the payment? Please let us know at 
your earliest convenience. 

Best Regards, 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORKPRODUCT 
PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL 

Erin Boone 
Corporate Counsel, Regulatory Affairs 

815 Connecticut Ave. N.W. 
Suite 610 
Washington, D.C. 20006 

clea rvv O re 

202-351 -5026 

From: Ray Kennedy [ mailto: RKennedy@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2007 10:23 AM 
To: Erin Boone 
Subject: RE: RAF Form 

Good Morning Erin, 

Did you have a question, or just accidentally hit the send button? 

Ray Kennedy 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Phone: 850-413-6584 
Fax: 850-413-6585 
E-Mail: rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Erin Boone [mailto:erin. boone@clearwire.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2007 10:03 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: FW: RAF Form 

FL PUC contact to follow-up with. 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORKPRODUCT 
PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL 

Erin Boone 
Corporate Counsel, Regulatory Affairs 
clearwore 
815 Connecticut Ave. N.W. 
Suite 610 
Washington, D.C. 20006 

12/7/2007 



RAF Form Page 5 of 7 
202-351 -5026 

4 - . -  

From: Ray Kennedy [ma ilto : RKen nedy@ PSC. STATE. FL. US] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 1:00 PM 
To: Erin Boone 
Subject: RE: RAF Form 

You are welcome. 

From: Erin Boone [mailto:erin.boone@clearwire.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 12:58 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: RAF Form 

No problem, and I just received it. Thanks again! 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORKPRODUCT 
P RlVl LEG E D/CON F I D EN TI AL 

Erin Boone 
Corporate Counsel, Regulatory Affairs 

81 5 Connecticut Ave. N.W. 
Suite 610 
Washington, D.C. 20006 

clea rw O re 

202-351 -5026 

From: Ray Kennedy [mailto:RKennedy@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 12:58 PM 
To: Erin Boone 
Subject: RE: RAF Form 

Thank you. The other one should reach you soon. I just sent it. I am pinch-hitting for an employee who normally does this and 
I just need to be more careful. 

Let me know if you do not receive the 2007 form in the next few minutes. 

Ray Kennedy 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Phone: 850-4 13-6584 
Fax: 850-413-6585 
E-Mail: rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Erin Boone [mailto:erin. boone@clearwire.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 12:54 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: RAF Form 

No problem. Thanks for your help 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORKPRODUCT 
PRIVILEGEDKONFIDENTIAL 

Erin Boone 
Corporate Counsel, Regulatory Affairs 

i3/7/3nn7 
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c I,e a MI "*re 
815 Connecticut Ave. N.W. 
Suite 610 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
202-351 -5026 

--- --.-I_ ... .-ll_._____l--__ 

From: Ray Kennedy [mailto:RKennedy@PSC.STATE.FL.USI 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 12:53 PM 
To: Erin Boone 
Cc: Terri Natoli 
Subject: RE: RAF Form 

I just sent Terri an e-mail about this. I thought that I may have selected the wrong year. I will send the 2007 momentarily. I 
apologize for the confusion. 

Ray Kennedy 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Phone: 850-413-6584 
Fax: 850-413-6585 
E-Mail: rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us 

From: Erin Boone [mailto:erin. boone@clearwire.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 12:06 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Terri Natoli 
Subject: RE: RAF Form 

Hi Mr. Kennedy, 
I am following up for Terri Natoli regarding this matter. 
form we received from you is indeed the 2007 version of the form. I noticed that under "Period 
Covered" it states 9/06/2006-12/31/2006. Once we have confirmation, Clearwire Telecommunications 
will have the form filled out and sent back with the fees as quickly as possible. Thank you for 
your assistance. 

I wanted to confirm that the attached 

Best Regards, 
Erin Boone 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORKPRODUCT 
PRlVl L EG ED/CON FIDE NTI AL 

Erin Boone 
Corporate Counsel, Regulatory Affairs 
clea rw " re 
815 Connecticut Ave. N.W. 
Suite 61 0 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
202-351 -5026 

From: Terri Natoli 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 11:16 AM 
To: Erin Boone 
Subject: FW: RAF Form 

13/7/7007 
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A-ORNEY-CLIENT WORKPRODUCT 
PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL 

Terri B. Natoli 
V.P. Regulatory Affairs & Public Policy 
clearwore 
81 5 Connecticut Ave. N.W. 
Suite 610 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
202-429-01 07 

Page 7 of 7 

From: Ray Kennedy [ma ilto : RKennedy@ PSC. STATE. FL. US] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 11:07 AM 
To: Terri Natoli 
Subject: RAF Form 

This e-mail was sent from The Florida Public Service Commission's Regulatory Assessment Fee ( M F )  System. 

Attached document type: Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF) 
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